FOUR STATES AGGREGATES

3 McStone Aggregates

bl __a PO Box 1525 — 200 4™ Street Dolores, Colorado 81323

AGGREGATES (970) 882-7878

1 May 2013

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
ATTIN: Kate Pickford, Environmental Protection Specialist DTN /e
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 NIV
Denver, CO 80203 g
Subject: Request for Technical Revision, M-1990-025 o p 1 203
Dear Ms. Pickford: Divisic. - 2

We wish to cancel the most recent technical revision (TR-1) for permit M-1990-
025 (Hay Camp Pit) prior to transfer to a new operator, and not later than the
30th of September, 2013. This is the technical revision requested on the 7th of
February, 2012, to allow location of a Hot Mix Asphalt Facility [HMAF) on the site.

If possible, assuming you approve this request, we will notify you by e-mail of the
exact date that we wish 1o cancel the TR. We may need to use a HMAF
between now and October, but wanted to make sure you were aware of what
we are doing.

Please advise us of any procedures and fees which apply to this request.

Sincerely,

bt

Casey McClellan, Manager,
Four States Aggregates LLC/McStone Aggregates LLC

O




